February 18, 1957

Delhi-Taylor Oil Cerporation
Box 1821

Midland, Texas

Dear Sir:

This will aclknowledge receipt of your C-103, Misdsllaneous Reports on Wells,
on your State Well No. 12 Unit C Sestion 36-175-27E, Statidmg that you have done
mmwrkmymwdlmdmldlikoamninmmblo, Flease 111 out
form C-127, Request for Allowable Changes, and send to Ni*Ms 031 Conservatism Come-

We are sending your C-103 back for mtim, as there must be a mistake ,
form states 149 Barrels 0il befors work was performed and 3 Barrels after. Alse
t’l'telbi:‘i. Dcpthfﬁ must be wronge. Please correct these mistakes and Feturn same forms

t office,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION: -

M. Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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